6/12/2019

From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Confirmation of Staples Order: #9789277403

Staples <support@orders.staples.com>
rwcepa <rwccpa@aol.com>

Confirmation of Staples Order: #9789277403
Mon, Jul 23, 2018 4:13 pm

FREE NEXT-DAY DELIVERY.

STAPE.ES | Rewards: On eligible orders. See details.

FURNITURE PAPER BREAKROOM INK & TONER ELECTRONICS OFFICE SUPPLIES

Your Staples Rewards® number: 2541528796

Is helow.

ORDER NUMBER: 9789277403
ORDER DATE: 07/23/2018

ITEMS FOR DELIVERY

Expected Delivery: Tuesday, July 24, 2018
Ship To: 17632 Irvine Blvd, Ste 245, Tustin, CA 92780

Quantity: Price: Discounts: You Paid:
Pocket Folder Green g $8.99 $14.95 $30.00

25Box 5075327533CC 2.9950ff Staples School

f)‘_ 7 [lem #378488 Grade 2 Pockel Folder,

B : Green, 25/Box

(50753/27533-CC)

Staples School Grade 2

Staplesreg School Grade 2 Quantity: Price: Discounts: You Paid:
Pocket Folder Blue 25Box 6 $8.99 $17.94 $36.00
Item #578490 2.99%0ff Staples® School

Grade 2 Pocket Folder,

Blue, 25/Box

Elmers All Purpose Quantity: Price: Discounts: You Paid:
School Glue Sticks 25 $17.29 $72.90 . $359.35
Washable 30 Pack 7.29%0ff Elmer's All
[tem #831987 Purpose School Glue
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Confirmation of Staples Order: #9789277403

Staples Hype Tank
Highlighters Chisel
Yellow 12PK 29203
[tem #2072174

Staples 3 x 5 Line Ruled
Assorted Neon Index
Cards 300Pack 50998
Item #916330

BIC Xtra Comfort Round
Stic Grip Ballpomt Pens
Medium Point Red Dozen
[tem #395893

Mead Spiral Notebook |
Subject College Ruled
Assorted Colors
MEAO05512

ltem #378554

BIC Round Stic Xtra Life
Ballpoint Pens Medium
Point Blue Ink 60Pack
1669913161

Item #31307

Staplesreg School Grade 2
Pocket Folder Navy
25Box

Item #578546

https://mail.acl.com/webmail-std/en-us/PrintMessage

Quantity:

25

Quantity:

50

Quantity:
17

Quantity:
100

Quantity:

6

Quantity:
5

Sticks, Washable, 30

Pack

Price: Discounts:

$6.39 $0.00

Price: Discounts:

$5.99 $0.00
Price: Discounts:
$2.79 $7.90

Instant Savings Coupon
at 0.7950ff

Price: Discounts:
$3.99 $25.00

2.530ff Mead® Spiral®
Notebook, 1 Subject,
College Ruled, Assorted
Colors (MEAQS

Price: Discounts:

$6.49 $0.00
Price: Discounts:
$8.99 $14.95

2.9950ff Staples® Schoal

You Paid:

$159.75

You Paid:

$299.50

You Paid:

$39.53

You Paid:

$374.00

You Paid:

$38.94

You Paid:

$30.00
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6/12/2019 Confirmation of Staples Order: #9789277403

Grade 2 Pocket Folder,
Navy, 25/Box

BIC Round Stic XtraLife Quantity: che: Discounts: You Paid:
Ballpoint Pens Medium C $6.49 Bl BB
Point Black Ink 60Pack
GSMO609BLK
ltem #442901
Crayola Crayons 8Box Qua5ntity: Price: Discounts: You Paid:
llem #445741 0 $1.49 $0.00 $74.50
Westeott 5221 WoodBrass Qufgéilyi ;rice: Dis&?gm& Yoggpg{i)di
Double Edge Ruler 12 0.99 0 B9
Item #6708 18
. Quantity: Price: Discounts: You Paid:

Pentel HiPolymer Late

© ) * 26 $2.49 $4.90 $59.84

Free Eraser 3Pack
ZEHI0BP3
Item #253203

0.49%0ff Pentel Hi-
Polymer® Latex Free
Eraser, 3/Pack

Expected Delivery: Wednesday, July 25, 2018
Ship To: 17632 Irvine Blvd, Ste 245, Tustin, CA 92780

Quantity: Price: Discounts: You Paid:
100 $2.49 $17.40 $231.60
1.7430ff Staples® 1
Subject Notebook, Wide
Ruled, 8" x 10-1/2", Red

Staplesreg 1 Subject
Notebook Wide Ruled 8 x
1012 Red

Item #132714

To view or cancel your order please click below.
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6/12/2019 Confirmation of Staples Order: #9789277403

Most orders may be canceled within 30 minutes of being placed.

VIEW ORDER

BILLING INFORMATION

Billing address Payment Information Payment Method
Roger Carlson Subtotal: $2046.89  AM ending in 1007:
940 S Hedin Cir Discounts: $175.94 $2015.95
Anaheim, CA 92807 Shipping/Fees: $0.00

Tax: $145.00

Order Total: $2015.95

YOU MIGHT ALSO LIKE

SIAFLES

$0.75 $6.00 $0.99
Staples® 1 Subject Notebook, Wide Staples® School Grade 2 Pocket Slaples Wide Ruled Filler Paper, 8" x
Ruled, 8" x 10-1/2", Blue Folder, Red, 25/Box 10-1/2", 120/Pack (37426M)

NEED [TTODAY? NOPROBLEM. mywwwweny

Buy online and pick up in store in 1 hour.

el professional tips and ideas . .
o€l professional ips anideas. i‘i STAY CONNECTED e @ o o @
BUSINESS RESOURCE CENTER.

See our — Get your Find a o
Weekly Ad [[== coupoens local store

Staples, Inc., 500 Staples Drive, Framingham. MA 01702
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